Sir Robert Site Instruction

MEALPINE

Contract: ExCelL Phase 2 Doc Ref: SRM/SI/WP708/0007
From: Sir Robert McAlpine Limited Date: 20/04/2010
To: Raphael Contracting Ltd Address: Hi Tec House
Contact: Mr Paul Haugh 123 Robuck Road
Chessington
Surrey
KT9 1EU

Filing Code : WPT708 - Acoustic Cladding to SE Hall
Related Filing EAI

Code(s)

Subject: Regen areas to NE hall screen

Will you please carry out the following work

Provide 2no. removeable lacquered timber panelled screens to the north east hall as per
attached GSA sketches sk1565-2, 1561-2 rev1, 1561-3 rev1.

Screens are to be class 1 flame spread and are to be finished RAL 9010.

Related Documents EAI 134

This instruction does not necessarily imply that additional payment will be made for the work
done. It is intended to be a written record of the order or request to the Sub-Contractor, and
the question of liability for the cost is to be agreed with the Sub-Contractor's Office.

S| Raised by S| Authorised by Sl Authorised by
Project Manager Commercial Manager
Name: Chris Deverson Name: Nigel Taylor Name: Stephen Balls

NI\ S Signed: : Signed:
jf / / , /
Date: @/‘0&5«,‘?0 Date: .20' O‘F, O Date: _ A /olif\o
/

’

Registered Office: Eaton Court, Maylands Avenue, Hemel Hempstead, Herts HP2 7TR Registered in
England No. 566823
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Regen areas to NE hall Screen

Elevation

GSA sk 1561-2 rev1
1:100@a3

06.04.10
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DRYLINED BULKHEAD. PAINT
COLOURTO MATCHBLOCKWORK
ACCESS TO BE INSTALLED (T0 BE
REPLACED REMOVED FOR
FUTURE FIT-OUT). COLOUR TO
MATCH BLOCKWORK
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LIGHTING AND DETECTION
REQUIREMENTS TO ENG'S DETAILS

DRYLINED BULKHEAD. PAINT

COLOUR TO MATCH BLOCKWORK

HEAD RESTRAINT AND FIXING

518

DETAILS TO SU-CONTRACTORS
DESIGN

TEMPORARY LAQUERED MDF
PANELLED SCREEN on 75x100mm
TIMBER (SUPPORT FRAME TO BE
REPLACED /REMOVED FOR
FUTURE FIT-OUT). REMOVABLE
SECTIONS FOR ACCESS TO BE
INSTALLED. COLOUR TO MATCH
BLOCKWORK
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GSA sk 1561-3 rev1

Regen areas to NE hall Screen
section

1:50@a3
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